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3B Enterprises, uc

Sand, Gravel & Rock Products
1200 E. 1s' Street — P.O. Box 1665
Craig, CO 81626 - 970-824-0225

November 16, 2015

Amy Yeldell

Div. Reclamation Mining & Safety

Grand Junction, CO

Re: Deakins pit inspection

Amy,

1) In response to your inspection dated 9/9/2015 we would like to request a 45 day extension for
presenting the proper well permit documentation for the future exposed ground water at the

Deakins pit.

1) In response to your inspection dated 9/9/2015 we would like to request a 45 day extension for
presenting a weed management plan at the Deakins pit.

Thank you for this consideration.

Sincerely,

5 AVt aan

Steve Baker
(970) 326-7356 (cell)
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